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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Friday, February 13, 2009 9:42 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Tim Devlin; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulegcza-Banks; John Slemkewicz
Subject: RE: 090001-El; 090009-EIl; 090079-El

Per this e-mail,

i wilt move DNs 01094-09 and 01093-09 from Docket 090079-El to Dockets 090001-El and 090009-
El in CMS.

thanks for letting me know.

Marguerite.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 9:11 AM

To: John Slemkewicz

Cc: Tim Deviin; Marshali Willis; Cheryi Bulecza-Banks; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: RE:

. %
Marguerite, can you please help John with his request to move documents. ﬂ*w&
0T\

Ruth Nettles on behalf of Kim Pefia

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 8:39 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Tim Devlin; Marshall Wiilis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Subject: FW:

Importance: High

Document Nos. 01094-09 & 01093-09 do not belong in DN 090079-El. They should be in the
fuei docket (090001-El) and the nuclear cost recovery docket (090009-El)

From: Karla Barnes
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 8:32 AM
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Marshall Willis; John Slemkewicz

Subject:
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